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PART D – SUPPLEMENTAL CONDITIONS 

Revise: D3.9(j) to read: Landfill Gas Collection system 

 https://legacy.winnipeg.ca/waterandwaste/garbage/projects/BradyRoadMethaneGas/default.stm 

Revise: D5.1.8(a) to read: Develop quarterly fill sequencing plans for the first waste disposal cell developed in 
Area B based on the design developed under D5.1.7, current and projected tonnages, 
current airspace utilization (provided by the City), and required soil cover. 

APPENDICES 

Replace: Appendix A BRRMF Site Map with Addendum 1 Appendix A BRRMF Site Map 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Q1: The RFP (D5.1.2) states a minimum of 20 test holes for the geotechnical design, however, this does not meet 
the Provincial standard for the size of Area B. Can you confirm that the proponent should budget enough test 
holes to meet this standard? 

 A1: Standards for Landfills in Manitoba (D3.9(h)) should be used as the basis for the preliminary design of 
Area B. The Proponent is expected to use their discretion and expertise to determine the number of test holes 
required for this work. 

Q2: What is the current perimeter roadway concept that makes up the 1200m (D5.1.5)? 

 A2: The perimeter roadway concept is to provide access to the waste disposal cells as they are constructed. 
The extent of roadway to be constructed will depend on the location of the first disposal cell constructed within 
Area B relative to existing roadways (as well as the available budget, as per D5.1.5(d)). 

Q3: Is a Class 1 cost estimate also required as part of the surface water management plan task (D5.1.6)? 

 A3: A Class 1 cost estimate will be required for the components/sections of the surface water management 
plan that are tendered for construction with the first waste disposal cell in Area B. 

Q4: What is the City’s definition of “part-time” contract administration in terms of days and/or hours per week, so that 
all are bidding on a similar basis (D5.1.9(b)(i))? 
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 A4: Proponents shall use their best judgement for the days and hours required for “part time” resident 
services required for construction Contract Administration. 

Q5: For projects where only one client contact was provided and that person has moved on, can a rationale be 
provided for not providing two current contacts (B10.2g and B11.3d)? 

 A5: One client contact is acceptable for reference projects if two are not available. 

Q6: What is the City’s preferred review timeline? 

 A6: The City’s preferred review timeline depends upon the item/deliverable under review, as well as the 
nature and extent of review required. For construction Tender documents and Drawings, Proponent’s may 
assume a 2-week review period. 

Q7: Will the City’s current version of the land drainage model be provided to the successful proponent? Will the City 
of Winnipeg provide the model database file itself, or is the expectation that the successful proponent is to 
develop their own model? 

 A7: The land drainage model output is available and included in the Brady Road Resource Management 
Facility Master Plan (see D3.10.1(a)). The data on the (PDF) output files provides a good basis for the original 
surface water management plan design, that the Proponent may use in their own modeling software to 
complete the work requested in this RFP. 

Q8: The URL for D3.9(i) does not work. 

 A8: Garbage tonnage information available at the link provided under D3.9(i): 

 


